Councillor M Barry
c/o Town Hali
Station Road
Clacton on Sea
Essex

CO1518SE

Dear Mr A Nepean

Delegated Power Ref: Part 3, Delegated Powers, page 40 Clause 4.3.3

FOR TENDRING DISTRICT COUNCIL TO ENTER INTO A 15 YEAR LICENCE AGREEMENT FOR MER TO
PROVIDE A FULLY FUNDED ELECTRIC VEHICLE CHARGE POINTS AT ORWELL PLACE CAR PARK
DOVERCOURT

| refer to your letter dated 19 December 2023 concerning the action you propose to take exercise
the above delegated power in consultation with myself to adopt option 2 of the Portfolio Holder
report and enter into a 15 year licence agreement for MER to provide a fully funded electric vehicle
charge points at Orwell Place Carpark Dovercout.

* | concur with the action you propose/de-notceredrwith the proposed action

Councillor M Barry
Portfolio Holder for Leisure and Public Realm

Dated m A 2’3

* Please delete as appropriate.

Additional comments (if any):
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